Ing. Juan I. Bustillo

From: Plata, Rodrigo <Rodrigo.Plata@ihs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 10:36 AM

To: juan.bustillo@cimav.edu.mx

Cc: Dr. Alfredo Aguilar Elguézabal (CIMAV - Director Académico); Lic. Sergio Veruette Amaya (CIMAV - Director de Vinculacion);
jonathan hernandez@cimav.edu.mx; 'Armando Reyes Rojas’; 'Melany Guzman Velderrain'

Subject: RE: Documentos

Estimado Ing. Bustillo,

El dia de mafnana a medio dia les estaré enviando las normas en formato electronico, los documentos en este formato seran
todos los de la cotizacion exceptuando los de ISO y BS ya que estos dos organismos no estan disponibles en PDF.

Los documentos no ocupan mucho espacio por el formato en el que se descargan (PDF) yo calculo que 1 Gb seria mas que
suficiente, sin embargo para evitar sorpresas les recomendaria tomar en cuenta 2 Gb en el disco duro.

Es importante leer las instrucciones claramente para que las puedan descargar e imprimir sin ningn problema, mi sugerencia es
que al descargar el documento se proceda a imprimir.

Aqui le copio las instrucciones que le llegaran en el correo de mafana para que adelanten lo necesario.
Si necesita algo mas por favor aviseme.
Saludos cordiales,

WHAT YOU NEED:
1. File-Open Plug-In. You cannot view your documents without this plug-in.
a. Click here to download the plug-in: http://plugin.fileopen.com/all.aspx
b. Click here to review usage terms and
restrictions: http://global.ihs.com/terms.cfm?#securepdf
2. Windows 7, XP, Vista, Macintosh or Linux
3. Adobe Reader or Acrobat Standard, Professional or Distiller version 5.0 or later.
Download Adobe Reader free of charge here: http://www.adobe.com.

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW:

1. You will have 48 HOURS, excluding weekends, or two attempts to download your documents,
whichever comes first.

2. Any " (SECURED)" documents will be locked to the computer from which it was initially
opened. YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO EMAIL, COPY or TRANSFER THE FILE TO ANOTHER COMPUTER.

3. You may PRINT each document only ONCE for your own personal use.

4. All copy and paste functionality has been disabled.

5. These documents are copyrighted and should be used in accordance with the Fair Use
provision of the US Copyright Act of 1976 (17 U.S.C s107)

6. This is a copyrighted, single license document. Duplication or copying of the electronic
files, placement on a network server, or multiple downloads may be considered copyright
infringement.

T ELECTRONIC DOCUMENTS MAY NOT BE RETURNED FOR REFUND OR CREDIT
8. For assistance, call your IHS Support Center at 800-624-3974 or 303-792-2181 or send an

email to globalcustomerservice@ihs.com.

HOW TO GET YOUR DOCUMENTS:
1. Connect to the Internet if you haven't already done so.
2. Click on the http:// document link(s) below. If the links are disabled, copy and paste

them into your browser's address (URL) bar.
3. To save the document (s) to your harddrive, use the save function (floppy disk icon) in

the Adobe application. DO NOT use your browser's save function.

** Tf you have not installed the File-Open Plugin you will not
**  be able to view " (SECURED)" documents. For more information
** please see "WHAT YOU NEED" above.



Rodrigo Plata O.
IHS de México
Global Infocentre Latinoamerica

Insurgentes Sur No. 813 Desp. 605 Phone: + 52 55 3067 6452
México D.F. 03810 Fax:  +5255 1107 7040
www.ihs.com rodrigo.plata@ihs.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message. Thank you.

De: Ing. Juan I. Bustillo [mailto:juan.bustillo@cimav.edu.mx]

Enviado el: Miércoles, 31 de Agosto de 2011 10:51 a.m.

Para: Plata, Rodrigo

CC: Dr. Alfredo Aguilar Elguézabal (CIMAV - Director Académico); Lic. Sergio Veruette Amaya (CIMAV - Director de Vinculacion);
jonathan.hernandez@cimav.edu.mx; 'Armando Reyes Rojas'; 'Melany Guzman Velderrain'

Asunto: FW: Documentos

Importancia: Alta

Estimado Rodrigo Plata O., buenos dias

Como lo solicitaste, te anexo notificacién del pago de las normas que te solicitamos. Te ruego proceder al envio.
Adicionalmente, te ruego proporcionarnos un estimado del tamano de la informacion (Gb), para efectos de reservar el
equipo/espacio (el Ing. Hernandez es el Supervisor del grupo de IT — él es quién debe recibir tu estimado y finalmente
recibira las normas)

Ing. Jonathan Hernandez, estos son las normas que necesitan un “lugar seguro” para guardarse en el CIMAV (PC confiable).

A todos, gracias.

Ing. Juan I. Bustillo

From: Rodrigo.Plata@ihs.com

To:

Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2011 13:05:06 -0600
Subject: RE: Documentos

Buenas Tardes,

Le envio la cotizacion de las normas solicitadas; los documentos que no aparecen en la cotizacion es debido a que no arroja el
sistema ninguna norma con esos datos.

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
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